

P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81302

March 22, 1966

Mr. William C. Bush
190 Hall Avenue
Grand Junction, Colorado

Dear Mr. Bush:

You have advised orally that you do not intend to drill your No. 1
Bush well which was to be located on Navajo-Ute Mountain tribal
lease No. 14-28-604-1947 in the SW1/4 sec. 9, T. 31 N., R. 16 W.,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

Approval to drill the well is hereby rescinded and our file copy
of the Notice of Intention to Drill and survey plat are returned
herewith.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer

cc:
Roswell
Ute Indian Agency
Navajo Indian Agency
BIDCC, Aztec, N. M. (2) ✓
File



1. *Chlorophyll a* and *Chlorophyll b* were determined by the method of Arar and Collins (1971).

[illegible]

1. The first step in the process is to identify the problem or issue that needs to be addressed. This involves gathering information and understanding the context of the problem.

[illegible]

1. *Phragmites australis* (Cav.) Trin. ex Steud.

[illegible]

100-443887-100

